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Lamb's Creek Church stands in a clearing in the woods about one
half mile west of the banks of Lamb's Creek. The church is a rectangular,
seven-bay building along the sides, measuring 79'11" X 33'11", It is
covered by a moderately pitched hipped roof with a modillion cornice around
the base. The west end contains a single dooxrway and no windows. There
is a doorway in the middle of the south side, six windows on both the north
and south side, and two winddws on the chancel end. The walls are laid in
Flemish bond above and below the bevelled water table. Only randomly
placed glazed headers are employed. Rubbed brick is employed at the corners
and around the jambs. Gauged brick is used in the rounded arches in fulls
and pairs of halves of all the windows. Queen closers are used at the
corners and at the windows. Both doorways have a severely plain molded brick
triangular pediment, a flat arch and shallow pilasters of rubbed brick. The
date, 1770, incised above the west doorway, is not original,

There is nothing left of the original colonial interior; the
walls are plastered and the ceiling which forms a cove at its junction with
the wall is executed in early twentieth century tongue-and-groove board,
There is a raised chancel with a simple altar and altar rail in the east end.
-The window heads and jambs are splayed. A raised wooden floor is over the
slate flagstone floor which still forms the nave. The building is lighted
by kerosene lamps installed around 1908, The original roof :trusses are
thought to be largely intact. s ' N
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Built in 1769-1770, Lamb's Creek Church stands as an excellent
example of the hipped roofed rectilinear type colonial church - an
architectural form favored in the second half of the eighteenth century.
The chaste structure is regarded as one of the most refined examples of
colonial architecture in Virginia and illustrates the keen sense of pro-
pertion acquired by colonial builders. This refinement is especially
evident in the beautifully designed and executed brick doorways with
their simple pilasters and pediments,

Named for nearby Lamb's Creek, the church is the parish church of
Brunswick Parish which was formed from Hanover Parish in 1732. It is
possible that the first church of what is now Brunswick Parish was built
as early as 1700, at which point it would have served as a chapel of "
St. Mary's Parish. This first church was known as Muddy Creek Church,
because of its location near that creek, just over the line in Stafford
County.

Lamb's Creek is believed to have been designed by the colomial
architect John Ariss. Arris is known to have designed Payne's Church,
Truro Parish, (mow destroyed), which was very similar in design to Lamb's
Creek Church. After the Disestablishment, the parish dwindled and the
church was abandoned until about 1825 when the parish was reorganized
and the church was restored to use. Most of the interior and furnishings
were destroyed when the building was used as a stable by Federal Troops
during the War Between the States. The church was repaired after the
war, used for a short while and then abandoned by the Episcopalians once
again, During this period it was used by the Baptists. Byrd Thornton
Turner, rector of the parish, was instrumental in repairing and restoring
the building to use in 1908. There have been further repairs in 1939 and
1954. Although the church remained active under the leadership of
Dr. George McLaren Brydon, the church has been inactive since Dr. Brydon's

departure in 1914. At the present time only one service a year is held
in the church.

Lamb's Creek owns a Vinegar edition (1716) of the Bible and a 1739
Prayer Book. _ y
l - _ ‘ :'.j_ . ..G. H.
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